
 

July 25, 2022 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  File 

FROM:  Dan Moldea 

 

SUBJECT:  The Interim and Final Reports of the Senate Rackets Committee 

 

 
 

Linked below are the interim and final reports, along with the report index, of the United States 

Senate Select Committee on Improper Activities in the Labor or Management Field, aka The 

McClellan Committee, aka The Senate Rackets Committee.  (1957-1960) 

 

 
 

Interim Report:  March 24, 1958:  https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-1st-Interim-Rpt.pdf       

 

Second Interim Report (Part 1):  August 5, 1959:  https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-2nd-

Interim-Rpt-1.pdf  

 

Second Interim Report (Part 2):  October 23, 1959:  https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-2nd-

Interim-Rpt-2.pdf  

 

Final Report (Part 1), February 26, 1960:  https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-Final-Rpt-1.pdf  

 

Final Report (Part 2), March 15, 1960:  https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-Final-Rpt-2.pdf  

 

Final Report (Part 3), March 28, 1960:  https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-Final-Rpt-3.pdf  

 

Final Report (Part 4), March 31, 1960: https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-Final-Rpt-4.pdf 

 

Final Report (Index), June 1960:  https://www.moldea.com/DEM-SRC-Index.pdf  
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